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18 U.S.C. § 2241 provides, in relevant part:

Whoever crosses a State line with intent to engage in a sexual act with a person who has not attained the age of 12 years… shall be fined under this title and imprisoned for not less than 30 years or for life. If the defendant has previously been convicted of another Federal offense under this subsection, or of a State offense that would have been an offense under either such provision had the offense occurred in a Federal prison, unless the death penalty is imposed, the defendant shall be sentenced to life in prison.

Maximum Penalty: Mandatory minimum of thirty  years for first offense; maximum term of life in prison and applicable fine. For a subsequent offense of § 2241, the sentence is life in prison.

18 U.S.C. § 2260A provides for an enhanced sentence for persons required to register as sex offenders. 18 U.S.C. § 2241 provides for a life sentence if the defendant was previously convicted of another offense under § 2241. 18 U.S.C. § 2247 provides that the maximum sentence for a repeat offender under chapter 109A is twice the term otherwise provided by the chapter. 18 U.S.C. § 3559 provides for mandatory life imprisonment for repeated sex offenses against children.

The defendant’s dominant purpose in crossing a State line or traveling in foreign commerce need not be to engage in a sexual act with a child. However, to meet the intent requirement the Government must prove that one of the defendant’s motives was to engage in a sexual act with a child. United States v. Garcia-Lopez, 234 F.3d 217, 220 (5th Cir. 2000) (construing intent requirement of 18 U.S.C. § 2423 and affirming district court’s refusal to give instruction that illicit activity must have been “dominant purpose” for defendant’s trip). Cf. United States v. Hoschouer, 224 Fed. Appx. 923, 925 (2007) (finding that intent requirement of § 2423 was met when defendant brought child on interstate trip and evidence supported the conclusion that he did so to facilitate his sexual relationship with her).

The object of the sexual act need not actually exist for the defendant to be convicted of a violation of § 2241. United States v. Grossman, 233 Fed. Appx. 963, 965 (11th Cir. 2007).
